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From: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 5:18 PM

To: Markets Committee Secretariat <MarketsCommittee Secretariat@aer.gov.au>
Cc: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>; Smith, Rohan <rohan.smith@aer.gov.au>
Subject: [SEC=0FFICIAL]Fwd: Minute for feedback loop item [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Rohan

Apologies for the delay and confusion. Can you please disregard previous email from Blair and use
the following minute for our item.

Many thanks

Ali

AEMO ISP Feedback loop and ISP Update - Proposed options to address issues regarding the
application of the ISP Feedback loop.
For discussion

Actions / Outcomes:
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Best Regards

Ali Hassan

Assistant Director | Frameworks | Market Performance
Australian Energy Regulator

Level 29 | 135 King Street Sydney NSW 2000

T:+61 (02) 9230 9106

www.energymadeeasy.gov.au | www.aer.gov.au
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ﬁ:‘{ 2 'Ji—ﬂ\fb 8 The AER acknowledges the traditional owners and

: custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises
their continuing connection to the land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.
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